

From: Harold Kaiser

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 23, 2017

Subject: FCC File No. 0058-EX-CM-2017

---

Message:

RE: FCC File No. 0058-EX-CM-2017

Dear Mr. Ghaffari:

Pursuant to your request for an exhibit that describes our recent request to modify our license for WG2XQW, we provide the following response.

The only modification made at this time is to the station location, which would be now in Largo, Florida, at coordinates North 28 28 21 West 82 17 17. No other changes were made in this modification application. We confirm that no other details of operations have changed, including the underlying purpose of this license as detailed in previously submitted public interest statements. Operations are still in accordance with the previously issued license.

Thank you for your assistance with this modification request.